STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 AI0 BRAZOS ROAD
TO“&CE)\YEQ\INOI?YA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

February 27, 1986

Mr. Jim Law
Geo-Engineering, Inc.
P.O. Box 2966

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: State #33, H-28-20N-09W+"
Dear Mr. Law:

We have received your report of commencement of drilling
operations for the State #33. The report states that drilling
operations were completed on July 3, 1984. A field inspection
in December, 1985, revealed that drilling operations were

in progress on the State #33. According to our records,

you filed an APD (C-101l) on December 9, 1985, and it was
approved on January 21, 1986. Also, at the legal location
shown on the C-103, we have no record of any well having

been permitted at that location. Perhaps there is a mistake
in either the well name, number, dates or location. Please
alter your C-103 to show the following:

1. Correct well name, number and location.
2. Spud report showing date and time well was spudded.

3. A separate C-103 showing casing setting depth, amount
and type of cement used, top of cement, and method used
to determine cement top.

4. A form C-105, including a summary of all tests conducted
on the well and any electric or radio-activity logs run
on the well.

5. A form C-104 completely filled out requesting an allowable.

I am returning the C-103 for the referenced well because

of the errors mentioned. I have enclosed forms C-103, C-104,
and C-105 for your use. Please make the necessary corrections
and file the additional forms needed for an assignment of
allowable for this well.



Mr. Jim Law
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Yours truly,

A 2 / 7 - =
£kﬁ4:é%4a T oA e
, T el

Carolyn JfrTaplin
Field Representative
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